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Ann Kehoe 

From: 
Sent: 17 July 2009 13:49 

To: 

PE ADAR Mac RO RY [ P M AC  RO RY @d oneg a lcoco . i e] 

Ann Kehoe; Brian Meaney; Wexford Receptionist 

cc: LlAM MCCARRON; SEAMUS NEELY 

Subject: 
Attachments: license review submission 17th July 2009.doc 

Licence Reg No. WOO24-03 Ballynacarrick Landfill Site 

Re. Licence Reg No. WOO24-03 Ballynacarrick Landfill Site 

Your letter 18th June gives notice of intent to review this licence. You invite submissions. Attached please 
find the submission from the Council. 

Regards, 

Peadar MacRory, 
Senior Engineer, 
Divisional Manager, 
Water & Environment Service. 
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1 7* July 2009. 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
CO Wexford. 

Ref: Licence Reg No. WOO24-013, Ballynacarrick Landfill Site. 

Re 
2008 and Article 10 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004. 

Notice under Section 42(1) (b) of the Waste ManaPement Acts 1996 to 

We refer to your letter of 18* June giving notice that the EPA intends initiating a 
review of the licence register no. WOO24-03, Ballynacarrick Landfill Site. The 
Council wishes to make the following submission. 

We wish to remind you that the licence for Ballynacarrick landfill was reviewed in 
2008, towards the end of the year. A Proposed Decision issued on 26th September 
2008 and the Decision to Grant issued on 27* November that year. The conditions 
on license WOO24-03 have taken account of articles 5 & 6 of Council Directive 
1 999/3 1 /EC. 

We were aware, from a letter from Dr. J. Derham, Licensing Unit, dated 9h October 
2008, that all existing licences to facilities accepting municipal waste for final 
disposal would be reviewed following the conclusion of the round of public 
consultation and publication of a guidance document. We understood at the time that 
the Agency had taken the opportunity of the Ballynacarrick license review, ongoing at 
that time, to review the licence along the terms now described. 

Therefore we consider a further review at this time not to be necessary. 

Yours sincerely, 

Peadar MacRory, 
Senior Engineer, 
Divisional Manager, 
Water & Environment Services. 
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1 711' July 2009, 

Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headqu:vters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Eslnic, 
CO Wexford . 
Ref! Licence Reg No, WOO24-03, .Ballyiacarrick Idand f i l l  S i k  

Ne 
2008 rind Article 10 o l  the Waste Mnnuvcment (Licensing) Rcmlnttons 2004. 

Nollcc under Section 42flJJh) of the Waste Manneenlcnt Acts 3996 to 

We refer to your lclter of IS"' June giving notice that die EPA intends initiating r? 
review of the licence register no. WOO24-03, Bullynacarrick Lundtill Site. The 
Council wislies to tiinkc the lbllowing suhmission. 

Wc wish to remind you theil lhe licence Ibr Bullynacarrick landfill was reviewed in 
2008, towards the end of the year. A Proposed Decisiori issued on 26th Sepiember 
2008 and the Decision to Grunt issued on 27Ih Novembcr [hut year, The conditions 
on license WOO24-03 hava lrikeii account of urlicles 5 Cyr 6 ofCouncil Directive 
1 999/3 1 /EC. 

'WE were aware, l'roni a. letter from Br. ,I, 'Rerham, Licensing Llnit:, dated !.ILh Ociober 
2008, tha.t rill existing licences to facilities accepting iiiimicipal waste lbr fjna.1 
disposal would be rcviewed following the conclusion ot'the round of public 
consultiition and publication oFu guidance document. We understood a.t the tinic thilt: 
thc Agency ha.d taken the opportmnity ol'the .Ra.llynuca.rrick liceme review, ongoing at 
tJ1a.t time, to review the licence along the ternis now described. 

Therelbre we consider LI fWler review at this time not to be necessary. 

Yours si ncercl y, 

Senior Engineer, 
Division & I  Man uger, 
Wuter & Environment Services. 
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